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Food Feed
Food 

animal 
origin

Austria AT x x x AGES GmbH AGES www.ages.at

Belgium BE x x

SCIENSANO
Service: Organic Contaminants & Additives
Unit: Toxins

SCIENSANO www.sciensano.be 

Bulgaria BG x x
Central Laboratory for Chemical Testing and Control
NRL for mycotoxins analysis in food and feed of plant origin

CLCTC 

http://babh.government.bg/bg/Page/clhik/index/c
lhik/%D0%A6%D0%B5%D0%BD%D1%82%D1%80%
D0%B0%D0%BB%D0%BD%D0%B0%20%EF%BF%B
D

Croatia HR x x Andrija Stampar Teaching Institute of Public Health STAMPAR http://www.stampar.hr/

Cyprus CY x
State General Laboratory - Environmental and other food contaminants and natural 
toxins Laboratory

SGL http://www.moh.gov.cy

Cyprus CY x
Department of Agriculture, Ministry of Agriculture , Natural Resources and 
Environment - Analytical Laboratories Section

DA-MOA http://www.moa.gov.cy/moa/da/da.nsf

Czech Republic CZ x
Czech Agriculture and Food Inspection Authority, Inspectorate in Prague, Laboratory 
Department

CAFIA www.szpi.gov.cz

Czech Republic CZ x Central Institute for Supervising and Testing in Agriculture UKZUZ www.ukzuz.cz
Denmark DK x National Food Institute, Technical University of Denmark DTU-Food www.food.dtu.dk

Denmark DK x
Danish Veterinary and Food Administration

DVFA- Feed www.fvst.dk

Estonia EE x x Agricultural Research Centre ARC www.pmk.agri.ee
Finland FI x cereals x x Finnish Food  Authority RUOKAVIRASTO www.ruokavirasto.fi
Finland FI x fruit/veg Customs Laboratory TULLI www.tulli.fi

France FR x x x Service Commun des Laboratoires DGCCRF-DGDDI (SCL-L35) Laboratoire de RENNES SCL-35
https://www.economie.gouv.fr/dgccrf/Le-service-
commun-des-laboratoires-DGDDI-et-DGCCRF

Germany DE x x
Nationales Referenzlabor  für Mykotoxine (in Lebens- und Futtermitteln)
Bundesinstitut für Risikobewertung (BfR)

BfR www.bfr.bund.de

Greece GR x
General Chemical State Laboratory (GCSL)
Chemical Service of Piraeus _
Department A'.

GCSL www.gcsl.gr

Greece GR x
Feedingstuffs Control Laboratory of Athens
Ministry of Rural Development and Food 

E.E.KY.Z. Athens -

Hungary HU x
National Food Chain Safety Office
Food Chain Safety Laboratory Directorate,Toxicological National Reference 
Laboratory 

NEBIH www.nebih.gov.hu

Hungary HU x
National Food Chain Safety Office, Food Chain Safety Laboratory Directorate, 
Analytical National Reference Laboratory 

NEBIH www.nebih.gov.hu

Ireland IE x Public Analyst’s Laboratory, Dublin HSE www.publicanalystdublin.ie
Ireland IE x x The State Laboratory STATELAB www.statelab.ie

Italy IT x x
Dipartimento di Sanità Pubblica Veterinaria e Sicurezza Alimentare (DSPVSA) Istituto 
Superiore di Sanità (ISS)

ISS www.iss.It

Latvia LV x x Institute of Food Safety, Animal Health and Environment BIOR BIOR www.bior.lv
Lithuania LT x x National Food and Veterinary Risk Assessment Institute NFVRAI www.nmvrvi.lt

Luxembourg LU x x Laboratoire National de Santé surveillance alimentaire LNSSSA www.lns.public.lu

Malta MT x x Public Health Laboratory PHL https://deputyprimeminister.gov.mt

Poland PL x
Laboratory of Department of Food Safety of National Institute of Public Health - 
National Institute of Hygiene

NIPH-NIH https://www.pzh.gov.pl

Poland PL x x
Panstwowy Instytut Weterynaryjny – Panstwowy Instytut Badawczy w Pulawach,
Zaklad Farmakologii i Toksykologii, Zakład Higieny Pasz

PI-FT www.piwet.pulawy.pl

Portugal PT x
Laboratório de Segurança Alimentar - Food Safety Laboratory
Autoridade de Segurança Alimentar e Economica -
Economic and Food Safety Authoritie

LSA-LFQ www.asae.pt

Portugal PT x Instituto Nacional de Investigação Agrária e Veterinária (INIAV) INIAV www.iniav.pt

Romania RO x
Sanitary Veterinary and Food Safety Directorate Bucharest - Sanitary Veterinary and 
Food Safety Laboratory Bucharest

SVFSD Bucharest www.ansvsa.ro

Romania RO x Institute for Hygiene and Veterinary Public Health IISPV http://www.iispv.ro
Slovak Republic SK x Regional Public Health Authority (RUVZ) RUVZ www.ruvzpp.sk
Slovak Republic SK x State Veterinary and Food Institute http://www.svpuke.sk
Slovenia SI x National Laboratory of Health, Environment and Food NLZOH www.nlzoh.si
Slovenia SI x Univerza v Ljubljani, Veterinarska fakulteta, Nacionalni veterinarski inštitut UL VF NVI www.vf.uni-lj.si

Spain ES x x
Centro Nacional de Alimentación. 
Agencia Española de Seguridad Alimentaria y Nutrición (AESAN) 

CNA http://www.mscbs.gob.es/

Sweden SE x x Livsmedelsverket (SLV) SLV www.slv.se
Sweden SE x Statens Veterinärmedicinska Anstalt (SVA) SVA www.sva.se
United Kingdom UK x x Fera Science Ltd Fera www.fera.co.uk
Iceland IS x x Matís Matís www.matis.is
Norway NO x x Norwegian Veterinary Institute VETINST https://www.vetinst.no/en
Switserland CH x x Kantonales Laboratorium Bern GEF-KL www.be.ch

the former Yugo    MK x x x
Faculty of Veterinary Medicine – Skopje
Food Institute FVMS

www.fva.gov.mk
www.fvm.ukim.edu.mk

Srbija RS x x SP LABORATORIJA a.d. SPL www.splaboratorija.rs

NRLs Mycotoxins
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